
WALKER COUNTY PURCHASING OFFICE

Email: bids@co.vralker.fi.us'Telephone (936) 436.1937 'www.co.walker.k.us

ADDENDUM #2

IFB C2360-26-006 DEBRTS REUOVAL

Vendor Questions and Answers:

Question: Will the County clarify how many original ("wet ink') proposals and how many copies of the

original proposal they would like?

Answer: One original, with 'wet ink' signature.

Question: Are items 14 meant to be inclusive of removal from the ROW to a DMS, reduction and final haul

out?

Answer: Refer to Section 1.'l Debris Collection; Sub Section 1.1.1 Description of Work. Also refer to

Attachment D #1 and #2.

Question: Will annual mntract price increases based on Consumer Price lndex (CPl) be allowed?

Answer: Yes. Please refer lo Section K. Term of Contract. lf applicable please refer to Conditions of
Offering f21.

Question: Will the landfill/tipping fees be treated as a pass-through expense?

Answer: Yes, contractor will pay and submit appropriate documents to tre county for reimbursement

following FEMA guidelines.
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Question: Will the payment for hazardous trees and limbs be for tre cut only and placement of debris safely

onto the ROW for mllection?

Answer: Yes. Refer to Section 1.1 Debris Collection; Sub Section 1.1.3 Removal of Hazardous Limbs. Also

Refer to Seclion 1 .l Debris Collection; Sub Section 1.1.4 Removal of Hazardous Leaning Trees.

Question: Will the payment for Hazardous Stumps include hauling?

Answer: Yes. Refer to Section 1.1 Debris Collection; Sub Section'1.1.5 Hazardous Stumps (Removal, Back

Fill, Haul).

Buccafu rnt CTCD,
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Cheryl D, CTCM

Date

Purchasing Agent, Walker County
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